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From: “John {Jack) R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb com>
To: “AJack R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.coms>

Sent: Saturday, December 11, 2010 2:54 PM

Subject:  Spiritual Awakening in each of US and How It Will Change the World

----- Criginal Message ----

From: John (Jack) R Venrick

To: i

Sent Wednesday, November 03, 2010 6:38 PM

Subject: Spiritual Awakening in each of US and How It Will Change the World

--ee Original Message ---—

From: Jack Venrick

To: Ed Smith

Sent Tuesday, November 10, 2009 2:42 PM

Subject: Spiritual Awakening in each of US and How It Will Change the World

Ed -

To answer your question, | was bom, baptized and
raised a White Anglo Saxon Protestant. While

I believed in God and went to church on the holidays
and had been through the Sunday school program and
even sung in choir as a kid, it never stirred me to the
core. | did it because I was a good Boy Scout doing
what 1 was told.

In 1980 after an emotional divorce | was guided to
southern India to see an Avatar, Sathya Sai Baba, i.e. a
holy man. I went the first time with my neighbor
friend and a second time in 1990 with my Mother.
Dad passed away in 1981.

I cannot tell you all the experiences 1 have had and still
have since 1980, Many many times [ just want to give
up on this freedom movement and go to some cave in
Montana and meditate until my butt rots. Iam so sick
of this putrid system we live in. [ find the more
research and work I do uncovering the corruption, the
more [ have to spend time meditating and reading the
great Masters work.

Paramahansa Yogananda was another turning point for
me in 1980, My dear neighbor friend gave me his first
book "An Autobiography of a Yogi". Itisan
exceptional read for people of any faith especially
Christians. Another tuming point book for me from her
was "Stalking the Wild Pendulum” by Itzhak Bentov
which is on the mechanics of consciousness.

Then I went through all the Alice Bailey/Dhwal Kuhl
(sp) Theosophical Society books. My library is full of
the eastern & Tibetan masters works. It has all
changed my life. Amazingly, it does so

continuously, increasingly and profoundly, especially
as [ see our freedoms disappearing and history
repeating itself. Gregg Braden is a great resource on
our side of the oceans and a very gifted researcher and
lecturer.
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Two other profound spiritual documents are the Urantia book and The Keys of Enoch. I find all of these works
amplify what Christ said.

I could go on and on, but I hope this answers your question. Maybe I will have a wireless laptop in my cave in
Montana. hahaha. Actually we just purchased a beautiful piece of paradise overlooking the Flathead Lake,
Mission and Swan mountains and our anxiously planning our new "cave".

My spiritual awaking since 1980 is as profound as my awaking over the last 5 years involvement in the property
rights and freedom movement at least in my own mind. I was equally clueless about God as 1 was about politics
until my ox was gored big time.

This change is no accident and is all part of a shift into global "enlightenment” if we allow it, i.e. we don't kill
ourselves. As each of us find the God within, we will discover LOVE is the binding force of the grand and master
universe and stop using physical, financial, monetary, taxing, regulatory, legislative, administrative and judicial
force to extort the natural born.

You cannot tell people what to do with their life. You cannot save them from themselves. Ones life and lifetimes
are a sacred journey that must be experienced alone where we are given the gift of free choice with all the joy
and pain absolute freedom entitles one too.

All of my spiritual sources, [ respect over the years, as well as ancient prophecies, call for this shift toward a higher
consciousness. The earth magnetic fields, our sun's radiation, the climate, the Schumann resonance, et al are
changing FOR THE BETTER.

It is exactly the opposite message of the fascist fear mongers who convert the good news to bad news to better rape,
pillage and plunder our sacred and divine freedoms and unalienable rights.

We are at the bottom of the Kali Yoga swinging upwards into a golden age for the next 5000 vears. After that the
cycle will repeat itself.

Man has divine and unlimited potential. How we use it will determine the outcome of this cycle. The spiritual
gates are set up and opening but there is NO selffulfilling prophecy here. We have to make it happen. Hands that
work are NOT holier than hands that pray. Hands that work and pray have the power to change heaven and earth.
Science is catching up to what the Masters have been saying for millenniums.

May God bless us during these extreme times of transition from a barbaric SYSTEM of darkness using increasing
tyranny, taxes and war to extort the free and sovereign natural born state Citizens to a SYSTEM based on love and
light and free choice.

Jack Venrick
www.freedomforallseasons.org

"If a man should conquer in battle a thousand and a thousand more,
and another man should conquer himself,

his would be the greater victory,

because the greatest of victories is the victory over oneself."

THE DHAMMAPADA

A quote from my little Zen Calendar

www.pageaday.com

March 6, 2009

"We would rather be ruined than changed,
We would rather die in our dread

Than climb the cross of the moment

And let our ILLUSIONS die."

W. H. Auden
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Zen Calendar
February 27, 2009

----- Original Message --—-
From: Ed
To: Jack Venrick

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2008 5:22 PM
Subject: Re: A Web Site Report on The Roet of All Evil - Lifting The Veil of the SYSTEM of Grand lllusion

Jack, are you a Christian?

..... Original Message -
From: Jack Venri

To: Undisclosed-Recipient
Sent Sunday, November 08, 2009 2:05 PM

Subject: A Web Site Report on The Root of All Evil - Lifting The Veil of the SYSTEM of Grand lllusion

TO: Property Owner Groups, Evergreen Freedom Foundation, King County Ag, King County,
Washington, Washington State - House, Senate, US Congressional Representatives & Senators,
Governor's Office, Supreme Court, AG, Secretary of State, Media Puget Sound, Coast To Coast AM,
Friends

$12,000 000,000 DOO
$10,000 000,000 D00

$2,000 000,000 HOO

E $6,000 000,000 HOO
£4,000 000,000 000

$2 000 000,000 D00

C L L PSSP ELLS

YEAR

Mare bekt = Mare Toxx Takings oF Praperty = Mire
ENs/avenent

12/12/2010
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Please find several years worth of incoming & outgoing material at the site link below on the unFederal
unReserve central banking Ponzi fraud.

« You may see vour own work that has been saved over the years for this purpose

« Personal email removed where appropriate
« You can spend a few minutes or a few years at this site, either way please educate everyone you know

I. OVERVIEW

A. This Web Site Report strikes at the root of taking our private and public property, our
wages, traditional way of life and our jobs.

http://www freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromUnFederalUnReserve.dwt.asp

« All takings of private and public property have been made possible due to this barbaric SYSTEM
» The central banksters system takes what is relatively free....
o THEN transmutes it into illegitimate debt while enslaving us at the same time
o The SYSTEM encourages debt because it stimulates and bails out the debt market makers
o The SYSTEM lives and dies on the creation and selling of debt collateralized on your property and
family life
< Most of "your choices" on the SYSTEM game board are a guided labyrinth of fly traps
« The SYSTEM swaps THEIR created debt for YOUR Equity
o Le. your private and public property including your wages and your family business

B. Wake up American's and fight for vour life and property

« The Natural Born Americans are under siege in a Second American Revolution
« The System lives on a war of lies and illusion, force and tyranny sold by the media
= To take from the natural born American's
» WHAT GOD GAVE YOU IOR FREE AND..

o The SYSTEM has SHUT DOWN and SHUT OUT all which is rclanvc free AND
o Has taken the FORBIDDEN fruit of your labor and your property by deception
« The SYSTEM has SHUT IN those who wish to escape and be truly free
o The SYSTEM refuses session to the several states
o The SYSTEM murders all those who try to escape, e.g. the Civil War lost 1.2 million life's needlessly
o The SYSTEM refuses to set the sovereign state Citizens free
« The union of the states has consumed AND destroyed the independent several states
+ The now codependent states have in turn destroyed the sovereignty of the state natural bomn Citizens
e The SYSTEM colludes and entangles themselves into a growing prison planet debased on debt and lies
« The SYSTEM refuses to be totally transparent while demanding full transparency into the lives of the
natural born state Citizens
o The SYSTEM has NO standing on any founding or fundamental laws of the land
o The SYSTEM has stealthy taken our food, shelter, fuel, land, water & an honest education needlessly with
malicious intent
o The SYSTEM has deluded, deceived and restricted the juries of your peers and the Grand Juries
« The SYSTEM owns & controls the media, book publishing companies including state school system books
e The SYSTEM has bankrupted US many times over
« The debt created by the SYSTEM is now $126 TRILLION AND GROWING
o THIS DEBT CAN NEVR BE PAID BACK

12/12/2010
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« You will NOT understand the pieces of the SYSTEM until you understand the whole

C. We must wake up out of this unnecessary nightmare created by the Grand lusionists

o Prepare yoyrself and your families for & Grand SHIFT
RN G SYSTEH Adsey on /e vy #7radcsher)
. 70 A SYSTEM BASED ON LOVE & ABUMDANCE
. 7he Grand Universe je based on love & abundance

II._The Web Site Report on the Root of All Evil - Lifting the Veil of the SYSTEM of Grand Illusion

« http://www.{reedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromUnFederalUnReserve. dwt.asp

HI. How the SYSTEM Creates the lllusion

The following thoughts came up during the compilation of this Web Site Report

Presented in outline format for quicker viewin,

A. The Grand Ilusionist's wants you to believe the SYSTEM is your ONLY reality to keep vou "free"

« The SYSTEM is designed to free the Grand [llusionists and enslave the independent several states
and natural born Americans
o A "CON._stitution" (a CON situation) was a successful COUPE
o to centralize power of the new born INDEPENDENT Republics and Commonwealths
o 1o give elite factions what they needed from YOUR life and YOUR property_to make the SYSTEM
free NOT the natural born
o The natural born could have easily been allowed to go completely free
» There may have been an overall intent to do good, however this was instantly subverted

« The Bar associations, parties and other groups redefined what "freedom” means and the CO_.urts quickly
complied
o The SYSTEM has defined you as a WARD in THEIR court
o The founding or fundamental corner stones have been buried
o The SYSTEM is progressive, i.e. debased on progressive changes of colored de facto "law"
o The concept of jury of your peers or Grand Jury trials has been debased
o The SYSTEM is staged and stacked to yield what the SYSTEM agenda wishes
o The SYSTEM gives you "choices” ONLY FOR THEIR AGENDA
o The military industrial War Lords completely redefined the founding mandates, i.e. to stay out of entangled
alliances
« CON_gress was driven by more powerful forces to ensure propagation of this illusion
o The "free press” was sharked out and became a wand in the hand of the Illusionist groups
» The concept of education was redefined to support the Grand [llusion AS CREATED by the Illusionist's
+ The "ISMS" (e.g. Socialism, Communism, Fascism) infiltrated America and redefined a Constitutional
Republic
« All this while they parked out and shut down the richest natural resources in the world

12/12/2010
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o Which are free to fund the infrastructure
o Now the Grand Illusionists are selling off the infrastructure to themselves
o Then they collateralize our private and public property to secure what was forbidden to take

B. The illusion of scarcity, limitations and fear was masterfully created

o The SYSTEM can only exist if Americans continue to believe in the scarcity illusion

o The SYSTEM is ruthless, barbaric and criminally insane

o A dark veil of deception has been thrown over a nation of ABUNDANCE
= AND over the independent states
= AND over the sovereign and free state Citizens
= While they shut out the several states from the state property
= While they shut out the state natural born from their own private and public property
» All with illusions of "emergency" and "scarcity” and deception

C. A Honest Constitutional Republic is charged to shield you and vour rights NOT breach them for

ANY REASON

« Because of this toxic Central Banking Ponzi SYSTEM
o we have ...
= NO legitimate Constitutional Republic, we never did
» NO justice, we never did
= NO protection of our private or public property or any other unalienable right, we never did
= NO protection of our lives, borders, sovereignty, due process, etc.
o ONLY THE SYSTEM IS PROTECTED

o the independence of the several states has been long breached
o the sovereignty and freedom of the state Citizens have been breached

D. Blood Red Revenue For The SYSTEM

» 92+% of Americans don't know this is happening, cannot understand it and/or refuse too understand, when
told
« Those who have a stake in the taking cannot see the illusion
« Self flagellation used to be an acceptable form of coming to God
« American SYSTEMS of government are designed to be abusive to better collect THEIR blood revenue
« Those against a union of the states and the honest Federalists saw through the over powering new central
charter & dirty taxing
« But it all happen anyway
o Pushed thru by a minority who manipulated the larger urban centers in early America
o No difTerent than current political misrepresentation and distortion of the facts

E. The American SYSTEM has been designed into cascading series of fly traps, i.e. adhesion
contracts, EXTORTION

« Which feed on our private and public property and our family businesses and our lives
» These traps are set up by numerous government and nongovernment association's for their profit and power,
NEEDLESSLY
« There is more than enough natural resources and legitimate sources of uniform indirect and customs
duties to set all the natural born free
» For American's to be FREE we must be....
o Free from the concocted debi
o Free from the worthless fiat monetary Central Banking SYSTEM

12/12/2010
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o Free from the concocted needless wars

o Free from the concocted needless DIRECT taxes & Illegitimate INDIRECT TAXES

o Free from the concocted usurious interest

o Free from the concocted diluted titles

o Free from the manufactured green mythological wars

o Free from the manufactured green myth of "alternative energy" replacing fossil fuel and nuclear energy

o Free from Sustaining Death, a k.a. Sustainable Development

o Free from the concocted dirty progressive positivism

o Free from centralized power of any kind

o Free from corrupt state courts, judges and lawyers

o Free from all the endless extorted takings upon the natural born, their families and businesses

o Free from invasion of privacy, trespass and larceny upon the state natural born sovereign and free
Citizens

F. American's have an extreme case of romantic whimsey over the "CON..stitution" (CON situation)

« Lysander Spooner, a 1800 era Harvard trained attorney and abolitionist, was prophetic in his writings
« At best, the CONstitutation was a charter laying out a "voluntary” experiment
-
o for a overly powerful centralized controlled taking of property into the hands of a few
« At worst, it was subverted instantly
o 1o centralize a massive all powerful force expressly for the collection of private and public property
debt
« It was not voted on by the THEN 3 million colonists
« [t was not voted on by their stale governments
» The CONstitution was NOT unanimously ratified initially
» New Hampshire delegation was 9 weeks late
« Rhode Island never sent a delegation to Philadelphia
« Delegations were coming and going such that only about 10 were present during key votes
« Three prominent delegates stayed to the end but REFUSED to sign
« The majority of the Constitutional signers were lawyers
« The convention was closed to the press and public
« Physical force was used to obtain the desired votes
« Members were sworn to secrecy about deliberation
« The convention lar exceeded its mandate, i.e. to amend the Articles of Confederation
« The framers cheated on the ratification of the Constitution,
o e.g. Art. VII they only had nine vs. unanimous as required
o The Articles of Confederation required unanimous approval
« The Constitutional Conventions were subverted by the creditor class

G. The political parties have exploited the vagrancies of the SYSTEM .....
to further separate yvou from your divine gifts

« The SYSTEM chooses to enslave you to pay for THEIR grand illusions NOT YOURS
« As their illusions turn into nightmares, they have collateralized your private and public proper
 Insanity is defined as doing the same thing over and over and expecting the same results
« Parasitic associations control a Weegee board of traps by semantic swindling definitions
o They redefine & neglect founding, fundamental and natural laws
« This process is done over generations and centuries
« The corporations and state have NO authority or jurisdiction over the natural born state Citizens or their
property
« Corporations and government ONLY have authority and jurisdiction....
o IF you work for them or live in their territory

12/12/2010
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H. The SYSTEM became instantly putrefying

o The SYSTEM is SELLING off and taking what is rightfully ours as GIFTS from God
o The SYSTEM HAS MADE A MARKET OUT OF OUR RIGHTS & OUR PROPERTY
o VS, PROTECTING US IN A FREE MARKET
« You can clearly see this consumption of blood money in the graphs on the Web Site Report
« This is a game of diminishing returns
« More takings = More Debt = More Tyranny = Growing REVOLUTION
« This is a game of Russian Roulette on a global scale.
« The System instantly became perverted to sell the goose and the golden egg
o i.e. vour labor, wages and property (vour life blood)
o as well as your past and future generations
o as well as vour traditional way of life
« The current SYSTEM is only capable of creating debt NOT value
o ONLY the Natural Born creates value which is immediately stolen by the SYSTEM
o The SYSTEM creates terror by its own doing, e.g.
= Billion dollars black op programs to war on the world
o American military presence in hundreds of locations around the world to protect the SYSTEM
o Trillions of dollars in bailouts to the SYSTEM
o Trillions of dollars in needless usurious "interest” on freely printed worthless fiat currency
o Trillions in illegitimate and criminal collected taxes upon the natural born Americans
< $126 trillion of debt and obligations that can never be paid of
o Hundreds of millions of innocent people and families are destroved because of this insanit

< All while the corporate & state propaganda SYSTEM escalate the takings and tyranny

I. Natural Born American's, ARE sovereign and free by DEFINITION of the American founding and
fundamental laws

"The individual unlike the corporation, cannot be taxed for the mere privilege of existing. The corporation is an artificial
entity which owes its existence and charter powers to the state; but the individuals’ rights to live and own property are natural
rights for the enjoyment of which an excise cannot be imposed.” Redfield v. Fisher. 292 P.819

» Governments do not "give" you freedom or "make” you free
« God gave you these divine rights when you were born
« A HONEST Constitutional Republic protects these divine rights
o Because a Republic recognizes the higher divine laws
« Natural born state Citizens have no obligation to financially support any government, legitimate or not
o UNLESS you are a govemment employee
o ONLY government emplovees can be legitimately forced to pay taxes
o And those emplovees and Citizens living in the defined territories
« It is NO accident that the natural born and the several states have been "absorbed” by the Washington
D.C. Inc.
o So the SYSTEM can more easily create an ILLUSION that you are an employee
= You have been artificially regionalized into a virtual government employee
« Most American Natural Born are NOT true emplovees of government or municipal corporations
» Most American's do NOT live in government territories or bases or ammo dumps, etc.
« American charters and the fundamental laws gave us the duty to throw off such criminal illusions & tyranny
o If you want to be free....
< YOU must free yourself from the SYSTEM
= YOU must organize yourself away from the mainstream political groups who have aided and abetted
this SYSTEM
o YOU must expose the illusion and the tyranny

12/12/2010
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o YOU must resist all takings
If you are depending on the SYSTEM to save you, YOU have made at least two mistakes

o Mistake #1 - YOU have given up your power and shifted your responsibility in whole or part to another
o Mistake #2 - YOU further justified the creation of this Grand Illusion

Your prope rty

« Your job is to get out of the SYSTEM and become invisible and protect yourself and vour family
« Your job is to expose the SYSTEM
» The illusionists are in complete control of the Weegee board if you play their game
« If you get on the board and try to play THEIR game, you have better odds in Vegas
« The SYSTEM has hard wired the players on the board by giving them a stake in the game of taking
» The SYSTEM has NO principles, values, morals or honor
o It is progressive degenerative death of a free nation
o History is replete with this profile of taking down great nations
o The SYSTEM filters and redefines the basic meanings of truth, peace, love, righteousness and nonviolence
o The SYSTEM believes all is relative and their are NO basic TRUTHS, PRINCIPALS OR VALUES
» Thus the SYSTEM easily justifies taking and taxing EVERYTHING & ANYTHING they wish
« The llusionists will not change the SYSTEM
« Brokers by definition do NOT loose in their own game
o ie. they create the game and you decide whether you want to play in it or not

K. The SYSTEM has taken many forms over the millenniums

These agents of the SYSTEM move themselves between you & God and your own divinity
to extort what is rightfully given to vou freely, e.g. those agents groups are...

« War Lords, Kings and Monarchies
« the church

« the state

« the political parties

« the special interest groups

« the corporation

« the "tax exempt corporation,

« the municipal corporation

« the military industrial network

« various combinations ol the above

L. The SYSTEM has devolved into near " perfection” to perform exactly as it now functions - THIS IS NO

ACCIDENT

« It is designed so perfectly it can steal everything that is vours while justifving the stealing within the
SYSTEM
o Plus the SYSTEM does it with stealth
& Most do not know they have been robbed,
o Most believe American government stealing of private property including wages is justifiable
o Most think the taking, taxing and over lording regulation is necessary
< Most are convinced the American SYSTEM of taking property is for your and their best good
o Most believe there are no other choices
o Most believe mainstream media

12/12/2010
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= Most refuse to believe that societies cannot be completely free choice

o Most believe force is a justifiable part of a free society

o Most believe the political party SYSTEM is the best answer available

o Most believe there is nothing YOU can do to beat the SYSTEM

< ALL OF US OUR FOOLS FOR BELIEVING THESE LIES

o AND THE SYSTEM IS KILLING US ALL TO MAKE SURE THEY ARE RIGHT

o AND THEY ARE THE ONLY ONES REMAINING WHO KNOW THE DIFFERENCE

« The artificial man made SYSTEMS of takings are based on man made illusions:
< FOUNDED ON FEAR, FORCE, IGNORANCE AND APATHY
= TO GAIN PROFIT AND POWER
=« FOR THOSE CONTROLLING THE SYSTEM
= We do NOT have free choice systems within the SYSTEM
= Even if we did within the current SYSTEM, it would make no difference
= Because the GRAND SYSTEM is designed to filter out free choice and the truth
= Because....
= secrecy is critical for the Grand Illusion to continue
= there is NO separation of power
= our borders have become virtual
= our currency is worthless
= the CO.urts only protect themselves & the SYSTEM
= America is bankrupted several times at least in its history
= our "educational” system has been converted into a state propaganda camp
= on and on

« The SYSTEM creates power purely through ILLUSION
o The illusion is created by man made associations via distortion and deception

w» ¢.g. "man caused” global warming - Man's net CO2 contribution = .117% of the total CO2 natural
greenhouse gas

» ¢.g. "alternative energy" - There is NO economical viable alternative to fossil and nuclear energy

» ¢.g. "sustainable development" - This is a UN program to shut US down and out of our own land

= ¢.g. environmental "crisis” are eastern, UN, global based campaigns associated with "sustainable
development”

» All these systems within the Mother SYSTEM, target the taking of public and private property

M. Love vs. Fear based SYSTEMS

The Laws of Nature and Nature's God are founded on Love

= Do you want a SYSTEM based on fear and profit?
o OR do you want a SYSTEM based on LOVE AND FREE CHOICE?
o Governments CANNOT help people
o History shows governments of ANY kind are extremely destructive
< ONLY people help people by Free Choice, Love and Compassion
o The idea that you can setup a SYSTEM using force and tyranny to help people is criminal insanity!!!
o Yet mainstream corporate media, municipal corporations, state propaganda (education) system ...
= AND 92% of Americans believe this lie

N. Millions of innocent property owners (wages are property too) have been AND continue to be
ruined by this illusion

12/12/2010
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« Because of this spell of darkness the SYSTEM has concocted over US

o The Grand Wizards have destroyed everything imaginable and unimaginable
» The Freedom Movement is still taking stock of what has been destroyed
= And who is responsible for the annihilation of freedom and liberty over history

o The takers are perpetuating a grand illusion of a "collective good"”
= 1.e., good for their "collectives and collections”
s The SYSTEM determines who is the "collective” and what is "good"

< Notice the Illusionist's never eliminate the SYSTEM which is the obvious source of the problems
= Once the SYSTEM fails and/or dies it will instantly be back filled with competition
» The SYSTEM greatly restrains and eliminates competition especially in key areas

0. The SYSTEM is beyond criminal, it is criminal AND insane

« The SYSTEM DOES NOT HELP ANYONE BECAUSE IT USES TYRANNY TO "HELP" PEOPLE
o It bankrupts God fearing decent property owners and anyone else they target to "help"
= This tyrannical SYSTEM is completely unnecessarily, e.g.

= usurious interest rates create unending & needless illegitimate "debt" and boom bust inflation
cycles

» {raudulent DIRECT taxes create further needless suffering of families who cannot afford
basics

» hollow diluted non allodial title allow the criminality insane to ..

= GIVE & TAKE families private property with callous disregard

» The SYSTEM perpetuates endless cycle of needless pain and suffering

= the hidden tax of inflation further makes the game board unstable

= the shadow tax of regulation gives the Illusionist the power of death over free people

= the fiat worthless currency represents only debt injecting more instability in an unstable
SYSTEM

= The SYSTEM has been inbred to destroy all those outside the SYSTEM

P. Failure of the SYSTEM is an Option
Credit to Reverend Dr. Michael Beckwith in part for some of this theme, an enlighten soul

o The American/English SYSTEM of government is debased and feudal
o This Old World SYSTEM must be allowed to fail
o The current "economy" is based on fear and tyranny to yield profit and power
o The Old World SYSTEM has created a prison planet
o Sovereign and free natural born Americans must birth a new FREE MARKET economy and SYSTEM
o We all must believe there is another way FAR FAR better
o We must let go of all the political, monetary, financial and fear based primitive dogma instilled into US
o We must risk it all and drop our fear of lacking that there is never enough
o We have tolerated a TAKING ECONOMY FOR TOO LONG
o We must make a quantum leap in our personal belief systems to make this happen
o We must throw out the old SYSTEM, 1t cannot be repaired
o We must design a NEW SYSTEM
« "[T WILL BE LIKE REDISCOVERING FIRE THE SECOND TIME"
o The first American experiment was a "MIS-TAKE"
» WE MUST TRY AGAIN
= FAILURE IS AN OPTION
» The current SYSTEM must be allowed to die a natural death of neglect
» The current SYSTEM HAS ALREADY FAILED by systemically consuming all
property
» The new SYSTEM WILL never touch the Natural Born Americans or their property

Q. We are in Hell at Heavens Gate
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There are solutions in our life time.

« Do NOT buy into the current SYSTEM problems or THEIR solutions
« Get OUT of the SYSTEM & EXPOSE AND RESIST IT
« The several states need to amend the US Constitution

o giving them the privilege of printing their own value based coin and currency

Page 12 of 12

= IN exchange for dropping ALL direct taxes & illegitimate indirect taxes on their natural born, e.g.

till taxes

= IN exchange for stopping all usurious interest on private property loans

= IN exchange for allodial land patent title on private property which cannot be liened or taken for

any reason

« These are steps in the right direction allowing US to crawl out of the nightmare created by the Illusionist

The sons and daughters of a free

are never to be held down by force of
In a honest Constitutional Republic the natural bern state Citizens are frec agents.

or R onstitution

» i |
1 Global Elite Crealor
2 Majonty Individual
3 Government Constitution
4 Public Servants | Govemment
5 |Case & Statute Law|Public Servants
6 | Comorations | Statute Law |
7 Individual Corporations

Jack Venrick

Enumeclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org
The Boeing Company

30 Years Retired

Systems Engineering

Montana State University

B.S. Electrical Engineering
M.S. Applied Science
Industrial Engineering
Business Administration
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